Diamond Lake School District 76

January 28, 2025

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Eric Rogers
SUBJECT: Resolution Authorizing the Disposal and/or Sale of District Property

The District currently has three vehicles that the maintenance department has access to for general work and
snow plow services. One of these vehicles, a 2003 Ford F250, has been inoperable since 2018. The
maintenance department has worked hard at repairing the vehicle when possible, but it has since become too
costly to maintain.

The maintenance department wishes to dispose of the vehicle. Section 10-22.8 of the School Code authorizes
the Board of Education to declare personal property as no longer necessary for district purposes and to sell it
through public or private sale if it desires. The first step is for the Board to make such a declaration and
direction and for them to approve a resolution for that purpose. After the Board approves the resolution, the
District can sell the vehicle in a private sale or donate the vehicle.

| am recommending that the Board approve the resolution authorizing and directing the sale or disposal of the
2003 Ford F250 in accordance with 105 ILCS 5/10-22.8.



